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THE CHIEF MINISTER

Hon Melvyn Farrell
Speaker

The Gibraltar Parliament
Main Street

Gibraltar
31st July 2020

Dear Mr Speaker

APPROPRIATION ACT 2019 (‘the Act’)

| have agreed with the Leader of the Opposition that we should extend the time
provided for in section 8 (2) of the Act to the last day of September 2020, that is to
say, by a further 62 days.

As provided for in the said section, this letter records our written agreement in that
respect and | ask that it should therefore be laid on the table of the House today, the
first sitting of the Parliament after our agreement to extend the period as aforesaid.

— ——————————

With best wishes, as ever

—

Fabian Picardo
CHIEF MINISTER
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